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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: This vernacular gable-front home was likely constructed circa 1860, but first appears on Sanborn Fire Insurance maps in 1897. At that time, it sat on three lots, and had a simple two-story rectangular footprint with porches across the front and rear facades. Additionally on the lot were three outbuildings. One was a 1 1/2 story stable in the rear with a small fenced in area, presumably for grazing. Others were a small one story building, presumably an outhouse, and an additional one story building, likely for storage. 
By 1905, the stable and outhouse had disappeared, and only the storage building remained. The house itself remained the same. 
By 1912, that storage building was gone, a new stable existed in the rear, and one of the three lots had been portioned away from the property. It appears that at this time the porches were enclosed, although it is possible that they just weren't recorded, as they appear again in later maps.
The 1923 Sanborn shows no remaining outbuildings and porches on the front and rear of the house. 
In 1930, the lot had shrunk to its current size, and a detached garage existed to the back of the lot. A one story addition was added to about half of the rear facade, with a porch on the other half. A small porch still existed in the front. 
In 1940, the garage no longer existed, and the rear addition spanned the entire rear facade. A porch once again spanned the front facade.
Original owners are unknown. Based on overlapping known residents, it seems that at one point the house became multi-tenant, likely as an additional source of income for the primary resident. The earliest known residents are Mr and Mrs Sam DeFazzio in 1937. Mr and Mrs Rocco Benedetto lived at the address from at least 1940-1951, when Mrs Theresa Benedetto passed away. Mr and Mrs Raymond Schroeder lived there in 1942. Phil's Electrical Repair shop advertised from the address from 1946-1947. Mr and Mrs Gus Xagas lived at the address in 1952. John Gregonis and John Holmes are both registered at the address in the 1956 phone book. Gregonis had previously received a permit for a new garage and porch alterations in 1955. By 1958, only John Gregonis is listed. He remained through at least 1974. In 1969, Mr and Mrs Robert Northcutt lived at the address.

The house contributes to the historic district because of its connection to Italian immigration patterns and its development as a rental and primary residence.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
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	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 521 Peyton Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown 
	ARCHITECT: Unknown 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: c. 1890
	COMMON NAME: Unknown 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Unknown 
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Gable-Front
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Back Facing Rectangle 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: N/A 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A
	ENTRY DOORS: N/A
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood
	WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung 1/1
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Front Gabled 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: N/A 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-257-011
	BUILDER: Unknown 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


